BOOK /2§ PAGE?73
FILED FOR REGORD

N LY
SYARAHIL 0D WASH

SKAMANIA COUNTY AsSEssoR | st

vq %o bW
GLENDA J. KIMMEL Har ifb;?/? i '3
o
[N
May 29, 1992 GARY #. OLSON

TO: GARY OLSON, AUDITOR
@/‘\
FROM: GLENDA J. KIMMEL, E}?‘ESSOR

LI RE: Chadwick, R. Michael and T. Rene’
] Parcel number 3~10~22-1100

I am requesting a CANCELLATION of the Notice of Removal from
Current Use Classification on the aforementioned parcel.

I am basing this cancellation on the fact that this office did not
i inform Mr. & Mrs. Chadwick of their right to appeal the removal to

| the County Board of Equalization.. This information should have
been included in our letter to them of August 16, 1991.

;57 Also, the Chadwicks did not receive the notice of removal prior to
§ its’ recording with the County Auditor.

The lien, originally reécorded in Book F at Page 702, shall be

e reinstated by recording this statement and any additional forms
'/f necessary with the County Auditor. The original applicant was P.H.

/n Grove. Michael and T. Rene’ (hadwick signed a HNotice of
v Continuance at the time they purchased this property.
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FOR CURRENT USW AUSRYSMENT UNDER RCW 84,14
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